

Sept. 17, 1978

Place: Holy Spirit Hosp., Camp Hill, Pa.

Time: 4:18 - 6:55 PM

Attendance: 21. Groups not in attendance: Sunday Bloomsburg, Monday Wmspt., Thurs. State College, Friday Wmspt., Sat. Beach Lake.

John S. Dick B. Debbie B. Margot B. Bill K. Stuart S. John Y.
Guido A. Michael C. Jeff C. Don M. Bob G. Jerry G. Vince M.
Ann R. June S. Gerry G. Gayle G. Cathy B. Bill K. Walt M.

Meeting opened with the Serenity Prayer and the Traditions.

An agenda was passed out by Gerry G.

1. revision of old minutes: Rich B. received the check for \$45.00, the pins and chips were paid for.
2. Literature report: the checking acct. has been opened, the literature committee is now self-sufficient. The World Directories should be out within two weeks. New meeting lists are available at \$.10 per copy. A motion to send a check in the amount of \$61.63 to California for money owed on pins was passed. This came out of the A.S.C. treasury.
3. Treasurer's report: Guido A. gave a balance of \$119.51 in the checking acct. A balance of \$43.87 was reported in our savings acct.
4. N.A. Addithon - cancelled until spring, 1979.
5. A.S.C. attendance: 14 actual groups in attendance. Sunday Chambersburg and Wednesday Carlisle groups have folded. We are still unsure as to the existence of the Sunday Bloomsburg group.
6. New business: Project Outreach - possibilities for N.A. posters to be placed in emergency rooms, waiting rooms, guidance offices, etc. was discussed. June S. Guido A. and Bill K. have volunteered to look into the idea. Any member with ideas of their own should contact his/her G.S.R. The Tel-Med tape series was discussed as another feasible route in our outreach program. Members with any new ideas for this tape or any other mode of relating N.A. to the public should contact the G.S.R. of their group.
7. Topics for the November R.S.C.
 - a. who is to be a G.S.D.? responsibilities read from the N.A. Tree.
 - b. should there be one or two delegates from Pennsylvania?
 - c. inquiries into the Phila. A.S.C. and R.S.C.
 - d. communication gap between our area and the southern area.
 - e. service to N.A.
 - f. how addicts are attracted to meetings.
8. The General Service Delegate was discussed in length and several points of interest were brought to the surface: what is our delegate doing?...should the office be a two year term?...what are the responsibilities of the Alternate? Rich B. volunteered to find out more for us at the Houston Conference next week. Nominations for a G.S.D. will be held in Oct.
9. New business: A.S.C. as a project outreach to New Jersey...Could A.S.C. sponsor a group in another state?...prospects for new workshops. special meetings about service...the willing to share list...giving a G.S.R. report to the group...N.A. poster...recreation committee.
10. Group feedback: Thurs. Sunbury reports a total lack of interest in business meetings. Tues. Wmspt. stated the same problem.
11. Next A.S.C. in Dunmore, Oct. 22, 1978 @ 4:00 PM.
Tentative date set for the Nov. A.S.C. is the 19th in Danville.

Also, a motion to buy eight more pins @ \$4.00 was passed.

See you in Dunmore!

Sincerely,